
1 

 

Question & Answers for Crisis Assessment Program RFP# GB2024-100-28 
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RFP 
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RFP 

Heading 
Question Answer 

1    For the placement of the children, will DHR provide a list of foster 

parents, or will the vendor need to provide the foster parents? 

All Vendors must be licensed 

as either a Child Placing 

Agency or Child Care Facility 

through the State of Alabama.   

Please refer to Minimum 

Standards. 

2    Will DHR provide vendors with a list of local doctors for treatments 

(therapist, psychiatric etc.) for the children that they already use, or 

will the vendors need to provide that for the children? 

Vendors will be responsible, 

with the partnership of the 

Child’s County, to determine 

who the child(ren) will see for 

care. 

3  1.8.3 Cost 

Proposal 

Forms 

How is the Standard Budget Rate determined? This is the rate that the 

provider is proposing to 

charge per slot per day. 
4  Appendix F Cost 

Proposal 

Who is supposed to fill out the Cost Proposal form? DHR or 

Vendor? More detailed information is needed for rate information. 
  

The vendor proposes the rate 

for the proposal. 

5    Can the program be served in a residential home setting, foster 

home setting or a building? 

Please refer to Minimum 

Standards – each vendor must 

be licensed by State of 

Alabama. 
6    Will DHR work with the vendor if a placement can’t be found in 

case of an emergency (if a child is removed from a home)? 

Yes 

7    Will the vendor have a caseworker on standby in case of an 

emergency? 

Yes 

8    Should the E-Verify include the agency and subcontractors? Vendor 

9    Will the psychiatric, attorney, healthcare providers (any outside 

help) Community Resources etc... be considered as subcontractors 

or will it ONLY be just vendors that we may want to partner with. 

Anyone that the vendor pays to 

do services that are defined in 

the Contract 
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10  Appendix F Cost 

Proposal 

Does the vendor need to provide a budget explanation or just 

insert the fixed rate for the cost proposal? 

Fixed rate on cost proposal 

 


